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L
From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 3:04 PM
To: 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

} can do as soon as | finish this call w Turkish FM.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto: MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 03:02 PM

To: H :
Subject: Re: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

Me too - let me check him now

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 03:00 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

| certainly agree. When can we talk w Tom Nides? I'm out of pocket from 4pm on.

Fron;: Mills, Chewl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 02:56 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

From: Reynoso, Julissa

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012-12:23 PM
To: Sherman, Wendy R; Mills, Cheryl D; Jacobson, Roberta S; Shannon, Thomas A (Brazil)
Cc: Nides, Thomas R

Subject: Re: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

One thought. Given NY Archbishop Dolan's influence with Pope and fact Dolan is traveling with Pope to Cuba,

From: Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Jacobson, Roberta S; Shannon, Thomas A (Brazil)

Cc: Nides, Thomas R; Reynoso, Julissa

Subject: Re: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 10:47 AM
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To: Jacobson, Roberta S; Shannon, Thomas A (Brazil); Sherman, Wendy R
Cc: Nides, Thomas R; Reynoso, Julissa
Subject: Fw: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota

She is going to try to do call today.

Cdm

From: Hudspeth, Brandon A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 10:37 AM

To: SES-O_S-Calls

Subject: The Secretary has requested to speak with Brazilian Foreign Minister Patriota
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